
	

• Describir	personas	y	su	ropa	

Tema	3	

EXPRESIONES	

PALABRA	 CATEGORÍA	
GRAMATICAL	

TRADUCCIÓN	 EJEMPLO	

What	are	you	like?	 Pregunta	 ¿Cómo	eres?	(personalidad)	 A:	What	are	you	like?	
B:	I’m	friendly	and	talkative.	

What’s	he	like?	 Pregunta	 ¿Cómo	es	él?	(personalidad)	 A:	What’s	he	like?	
B:	He	is	nice	and	friendly.	

What’s	she	like?	 Pregunta	 ¿Cómo	es	ella?	
(personalidad)	

A:	What´s		she	like?	
B:	She	is	nice.	

What	does	he/she	look	
like?	

Pregunta	 ¿Cómo	es	él/ella)	(física	y	
apariencia)	

A:	What	does	he	look	like?	
B:	He	is	tall	and	handsome.	

Who’s	tall?	 Pregunta	 ¿Quién	es	alto/a?	 A:	Who´s	tall	in	the	group?	
B:	Miriam.	Miriam	is	tall.	

Who’s	that?	 Pregunta	 ¿Quién	es	ese/a?	 A:	Who´s	that?	
B:	He´s	Mr.	Weaber	

How	tall…?	 Pregunta	 ¿Qué	tan	alto…?	 A:	How	tall	is	your	brother?	
B:	He´s	very	tall.	

I’m	twenty-one/	I’m	in	
my/	she/he´s	in	his/her	
teens,	she/he’s	in	
his/her	twenties	

Expresión		 Tengo	veintiun	años/Estoy	
en	mis…/	él/ella	está	en	su	
adolencencia,	él/ella	está	en	
sus	veintes	

I’m	twenty	years	old	
I’m	in	my	forties	
My	sister	is	in	her	teens	
Manuel	is	in	his	twenties	

I’m/He/she	is	1.55	
meters	tall	

Expresión	 Mido	1.55	metros	 Salma	Hayek	is	1.55	meters	tall	

I	weight	70	kilos	 Expresión	 Peso	70	kilos	 My	father	weights	60	kilos	

A	woman/man	with	
blue	eyes	

Expresión	 Una	mujer/un	hombre	de	
ojos	azules	

A	woman	with	blue	eyes	is	the	new	
teacher.	

She	has	blue	eyes	 Expresión	 Ella	tiene	ojos	azules	 Milla	Jovovich	has	blue	eyes	

Her	eyes	are	blue	 Expresión	 Sus	ojos	son	azules	 My	best	friend´s	name	is	Laura.		Her	eyes	
are	blue	

Do	you	have	…?	 Pregunta	 ¿Tienes…?		 Do	you	have	green	eyes?	

Does	she/	he	have	…?		 Pregunta	 ¿Tiene…?	 Does	he	have	black	hair?		

I	have	blue	eyes.	 Expresión	 Yo	tengo	ojos	azules.	 I	have	blue	eyes	and	blond	hair.	

I’m	tall	and	slim.	 Expresión	 Soy	alta	y	delgada.	 I’m	tall	and	slim.	



She’s	short	and	kind	
of	fat.	

Expresión	 Ella	es	bajita	y	algo	gordita.	 	A:	What	does	your	sister	look	like?		
B:	She’s	short	and	kind	of	fat.	

TIPO	DE	CUERPO	

Athletic	 Adjetivo	 Atlético	 Michael	Phelps	is	an	athletic	man	

Heavy/	Fat	 Adjetivo	 Gordo	/	gorda	 Jim	is	a	fat	person.	

Muscular	 Adjetivo	 Musculoso/a	 Terry	Crews	is	a	very	muscular	actor	

Overweight	 Adjetivo	 Pasado	de	peso	 My	cousin	is	overweight.	

Slender/Slim	 Adjetivo	 Esbelto/a	 Keira	Knightley	is	a	slender	and	beautiful	
actress	

Thin	 Adjetivo	 Delgado/	delgada	 Barbie	is	very	thin.	

Well-built	 Adjetivo	 Fornido		 Liam	Hemsworth	is	a	well-built	man	

ESTATURA	

Kind	of…	 Expresión	 Más	o	menos	 I	am	kind	of	tall	

Medium	height	 Adjetivo	 Estatura	media	 Renee	Witherspoon	is	medium	height	

Average	height	 Adjetivo	 Estatura	promedio	 Kristen	Stewart	is	average	height	

Short	 Adjetivo	 Bajito/	bajita		
Chaparro/chaparra	

Samuel	is	short.	

Tall	 Adjetivo		 Alto/alta	 Basketball	players	are	very	tall.	

Very	…	 Adverbio		 Muy…	 My	boyfriend	is	very	tall	

EDAD	

Elderly	 Adjetivo	 Mayor	 Taichi	is	good	for	elderly	people	

Middle-aged	 Adjetivo	 De	edad	mediana	 This	movie	is	good	for	middle-aged	
people	

Old	 Adjetivo	 Viejo/a	 Master	Yoda	is	very	old	

Young	 Adjetivo	 Joven	 My	sister	is	very	young	

I	am	20	years	old	 Expresión		 Tengo	20	años	 I	am	Mexican.	I	am	20	years	old	

She/He	is	18	years	old	 Expresión					 Ella/él	tiene	18	años	 Helen	is	18	years	old	

APARIENCIA	

Attractive	 Adjetivo	 Atractivo/	atractivo	 Tom	Cruise	is	a	very	attractive	man.	

Beautiful		 Adjetivo	 Bonito/	bonita	 Australia	is	a	beautiful	country.	

Cute	 Adjetivo	 Lindo/a	 Your	baby	is	cute!	

Good	looking	 Adjetivo	 Guapo/a		 Jhony	Depp	is		a	good-looking	man	

Handsome	 Adjetivo	 Guapo	 Brad	Pitt	is	a	very	handsome	man.	



Ugly		 Adjetivo	 Feo/a	 Spiders	are	very	ugly	animals	

Pretty	 Adjetivo	 Bonita	 My	sister	is	very	pretty.	

TIPO	Y	ESTILO	DE	CABELLO	

Bald	 Adjetivo	 Calvo/a	 My	uncle	is	bald	

Curly	 Adjetivo	 Rizado		 Lizbeth	has	curly	hair.	

Long	 Adjetivo	 Largo	 Elizabeth	has	long	hair	

Medium	length	 Adjetivo	 Medio	 My	hair	is	medium	length	

Short	 Adjetivo	 Corto	 I	have	short	hair	

Straight	 Adjetivo		 Lacio	 I	have	straight	hair.	

Wavy	 Adjetivo	 Ondulado	 She	has	wavy	hair.	

COLOR	DE	CABELLO	

Blond		 Adjetivo	 Rubio/	rubia	 His	hair	is	blond.	

Brunette	 Adjetivo	 Castaño	 Her	hair	is	brunette	

Gray		 Adjetivo	 Canoso	 My	grandmother	has	gray	hair	

Red	 Adjetivo		 Rojizo		 My	grilfriend	has	red	hair	

White	 Adjetivo	 Blanco		 Her	hair	is	white	

OTRAS	PALABRAS	

Beard	 Adjetivo	 Barba		 He	has	a	beard	

Mustache	 Adjetivo		 Bigote	 My	father	has	a	big	mustache	

Pony	tail		 Sustantivo	 Cola	de	caballo	 She	has	a	pony	tail	in	her	hair	

PALABRAS	PARA	DESCRIBIR	EL	CARÁCTER	Y	LA	PERSONALIDAD	

Angry	 Adjetivo	 Enojado/a	 My	teacher	is	a	very	angry	person	

Brave	 Adjetivo	 Valiente	 I	have	a	brave	boyfriend	

Calm	 Adjetivo	 Calmado	 Dogs	are	very	calm	pets	

Careful	 Adjetivo	 Cuidadoso/a	 My	mother	is	a	very	careful	person	

Careless	 Adjetivo	 Descuidado/a	 My	classmate	is	a	very	careless	student	

Changeable	 Adjetivo	 Cambiable	 My	best	friend	is	a	changeable	person	

Clever	 Adjetivo	 Inteligente	 I	have	a	clever	brother	

Dynamic	 Adjetivo	 Dinámico/a	 I	have	a	very	dynamic	teacher	

Enthusiastic	 Adjetivo	 Entusiasta	 I	am	very	enthusiastic		

Extroverted	 Adjetivo	 Extrovertido	/	extrovertida	 Sarah	is	a	very	extroverted	person.	

Friendly	 Adjetivo	 Amistoso	/	amistosa	 John	is	a	very	friendly	person.	



Funny	 Adjetivo	 Divertido/a	 My	friend	is	very	funny.	

Generous	 Adjetivo	 Generoso/a	 Ana	is	a	very	generous	person.	

Grumpy	 Adjetivo	 Gruñón/ona	 My	sister	is	a	grumpy	person	in	the	
morning.	

Happy	 Adjetivo	 Felíz	 I	am	a	happy	person.	

Hardworking	 Adjetivo	 Trabajador/a	 Students	are	hard-working	people	

Impatient	 Adjetivo	 Impaciente	 I´m	not	an	impatient	person.	

Independent	 Adjetivo	 Independiente	 She	is	an	independent	person.	

Intelligent	 Adjetivo	 Inteligente	 My	brother	is	very	intelligent.	

Jealous	 Adjetivo	 Celoso/a	 My	boyfriend	is	very	jealous.	

Moody	 Adjetivo	 Temperamental	 I	have	moody	friends.	

Outgoing	 Adjetivo	 Extrovertido/a	 My	sister	is	an	outgoing	person.	

Patient	 Adjetivo	 Paciente	 I	am	a	very	patient	person.	

Punctual	 Adjetivo	 Puntual	 Your	cousin	is	not	a	punctual	person.	

Quiet	 Adjetivo	 Callado	/	callada	 My	brother	is	a	very	quiet	person.	

Romantic	 Adjetivo	 Romántico/a	 My	girlfriend	is	a	romantic	person.	

Selfish	 Adjetivo	 Egoísta	 Politicians	are	selfish	people.	

Shy	 Adjetivo	 Tímido	/	tímida	 My	father	is	very	shy.	

Spontaneous	 Adjetivo	 Espontáneo/a	 I’m	not	a	spontaneous	person.	

Stubborn	 Adjetivo	 Obstinado/terco/a	 My	little	brother	is	very	stubborn.	

Talkative	 Adjetivo		 Hablador/	habladora	 My	sister	is	a	talkative	person.	

Unfriendly	 Adjetivo	 Antipático	/	antipática	 I	don’t	like	John.	He	is	very	unfriendly.	

CONECTORES	

And	 Conjunción	 Y	 I	have	a	red	and	short	hair.	

But	 Conjunción	 Pero	 I	like	long	hair	but	I	prefer	it	short.	

Or	 Conjunción	 O	 Do	you	like	long	or	short	hair?	

COLORES	Y	ROPA	

COLORES	

Beige	 Adjetivo	 Beige	 My	house	is	beige.	

Black	 Sustantivo	 Negro	 My	mother’s	eyes	are	black.	

Blue	 Adjetivo	 Azul	 Her	school	bag	is	blue.	

Brown	 Adjetivo	 Café	 Mary’s	favorite	color	is	brown.	



Gray	 Adjetivo	 Gris	 My	pen	is	gray.	

Green	 Adjetivo	 Verde	 Trees	are	green	in	spring.	

Navy	blue	 Sustantivo	 Azul	marino	 I	like	navy	blue	T-shirts.	

Orange	 Adjetivo	 Anaranjado	 Oranges	are	orange.	

Pink	 Adjetivo	 Rosado	 Pink	is	girls’	favorite	color.	

Purple	 Adjetivo	 Morado	 My	purple	umbrella	is	on	the	table.	

Red	 Adjetivo	 Rojo	 Apples	are	red,	green,	and	yellow.	

Violet	 Adjetivo	 Violeta	 My	school	is	violet.	

White	 Adjetivo	 Blanco	 I	like	white	T-shirts.	

Yellow	 Adjetivo	 Amarillo	 Bananas	are	yellow.	

Light…	 Adjetivo	 Claro	 I	like	light	colors.	

Dark…	 Adjetivo	 Oscuro	 She	likes	dark	colors.	

COLOR	DE	OJOS	

Blue	 Adjetivo	 Azul	 She	has	blue	eyes.	

Brown	 Adjetivo	 Café	 My	eyes	are	brown.	

Dark	 Adjetivo	 Oscuro	 I	have	dark	green	ayes.	

Green	 Adjetivo	 Verde	 Her	eyes	are	green.	

Hazel	 Adjetivo	 Avellana	 My	boyfriend	has	hazel	eyes.	

ROPA	

Bathing	suit	 Sustantivo	 Traje	de	baño	 I´m	wearing	a	bathing	suit.		

Blouse	 Sustantivo	 Blusa	 This	is	my	favorite	blouse.	

Boots	 Sustantivo	 Botas	 My	cowboy	boots	are	comfortable.	

Coat	 Sustantivo	 Abrigo	 His	coat	is	gray.	

Dress	 Sustantivo	 Vestido	 I	don´t	like	dresses.	

High	heels	 Sustantivo	 Zapatillas	 She	is	wearing	high	heels.	

Jacket	 Sustantivo	 Chamarra	/	saco	 My	jacket	is	in	the	closet.	

Jeans	 Sustantivo	 Pantalones	de	mezclilla	 Levi’s	Jeans	are	very	popular.	

Pajamas	 Sustantivo	 Pijamas	 My	baby	is	wearing	pink	pajamas.	

Pants	 Sustantivo	 Pantalones	 Those	pants	are	$200	pesos.	

Raincoat	 Sustantivo	 Impermeable	 Today	I’m	wearing	my	raincoat.	

Sandals	 Sustantivo	 Sandalias	 My	sister	is	wearing	sandals.	

Shirt	 Sustantivo	 Camisa	 My	father	is	wearing	a	shirt	with	a	tie.	



Shoes	 Sustantivo	 Zapatos	 How	much	are	these	shoes?	

Shorts	 Sustantivo	 Pantalones	cortos	/	shorts	 It’s	hot,	so	I’m	wearing	shorts.	

Skirt	 Sustantivo	 Falda	 This	is	Melanie’s	skirt.	

Sneakers	 Sustantivo	 Tenis	/	zapatos	deportivos	 My	new	sneakers	are	Nike.	

Socks	 Sustantivo	 Calcetas	/	calcetines	 Mario’s	soccer	socks	are	blue.	

Suit	 Sustantivo	 Traje	 Michael’s	suit	is	Armani.	

Sweater	 Sustantivo	 Suéter	 This	sweater	is	really	warm!	

Sweatshirt	 Sustantivo	 Sudadera	 My	sweatshirt	is	navy	blue.	

Tie	 Sustantivo	 Corbata	 This	is	a	very	nice	tie	for	my	brother.	

Trousers	 Sustantivo	 Pantalones		 My	brother	is	wearing	brown	trousers-	

T-shirt	 Sustantivo	 Camiseta	/	playera	 Today	Steven	is	wearing	a	white	T-shirt.	

Underwear	 Sustantivo	 Ropa	interior	 I	have	a	new	underwear.	

Uniform	 Sustantivo	 Uniforme	 This	is	my	school	uniform.	

ACCESORIOS	

Belt	 Sustantivo	 Cinturón	 My	brother	has	many	belts	

Cap	 Sustantivo	 Gorra	 Peter	and	Richard	are	wearing	a	red	cap.	

Earrings	 Sustantivo	 Aretes	 I	like	silver	earrings	

Glasses	 Sustantivo	 Lentes	 My	sister	wears	glasses	

Hat	 Sustantivo	 Sombrero	 My	father	is	wearing	a	hat	now.	

Necklace	 Sustantivo	 Collar	 I	like	long	necklaces	

Scarf	 Sustantivo	 Bufanda	 In	winter	we	wear	a	scarf	and	a	sweater	

Sunglasses	 Sustantivo	 Lentes	de	sol	 It´s	sunny,	I´m	wearing	sunglasses	

Wallet	 Sustantivo	 Billetera	 My	wallet	is	new	

Watch	 Sustantivo	 Reloj	 My	watch	is	in	my	bag.	

Wear	 Verbo	 Vestir/	traer	puesto	(ropa)	 Liz	is	wearing	a	beautiful	dress.	

Have	/	has	 Verbo	 Tener	 She/He	has	blue	eyes.	
I	have	brown	eyes.	
I	don’t	have	big	eyes.		
She	doesn’t	have	long	hair.		

		

	 	



	

EXPRESIONES	PARA	DESCRIPCION	DE	ROPA	

EXPRESIONES	 TRADUCCIÓN	 EJEMPLO	

Are	you	wearing...?	 ¿Traes	puesto…?	 Are	you	wearing	jeans?	

What	do	you	wear…?	 ¿Qués	usas…?	 What	do	you	wear	for	a	night	party?	

What	are	you	wearing	today?	 ¿Qué	traes	puesto	hoy?	 	A:	What	are	you	wearing	today?	
B:	I´m	wearing	jeans	and	boots.	

I’m	wearing	a	red	dress.	 Traigo	puesto		un	vestido	rojo.	 A:	What	are	you	wearing?	
B:		I’m	wearing	a	red	dress	and	high	heels.	

What’s	s/he	wearing	today?	 ¿Qué	traes	puesto	él/ella?	 	A:	What	is	she	wearing	today?	
B:	She	is	wearing	jeans	and	a	blouse.	

S/he’s	wearing…	 Ella	está	usando…	 She	is	wearing	boots.	

What’s	your	favorite	color?	 ¿Cuál	es	tu	color	favorito?	 	A:	What’s	your	favorite	color?	
B:	My	favorite	color	is	blue.	

What	color	is....?	 ¿De	qué	color	es…?	 A:	What	color	is	your	blouse?	
B:	It	is	red.	

		

	

	

	

	

	 	



	

	

		

	 	



 


